From: Medina, Steven <SMedina@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:38 PM

To: bchen@agmd.gov; ndickel@agmd.gov; Christina Ojeda

Cc: Haley, William (Bill); Amanda Froman; Viswanathan, Srividhya; Jones, Art; Kate Logan;
Mark.Adams; Han, Jessie

Subject: Re: Case No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement — Well Drilling Update

Attachments: 2025 CCLF GCCS Expan Master Plan_Proposed LFG Extraction Well and Temp Probe

Map_2026-01-16.pdf

Apologies All, resubmitting as my previous email did not include the attached PDF.

In accordance with Condition 15(c) of the Stipulated Order, below is the up-to-date construction
summary for the Chiquita Canyon Landfill 2025 GCCS Expansion Master Plan Project.

During 01/12/2026 to 01/16/2026, Chiquita completed the installation of zero (0) vertical LFG extraction
wells due to ongoing drilling rig repairs. The total count of vertical LFG extraction wells installed from
December 6, 2023 (the start date of the GCCS Master Expansion) through today is three hundred fifteen
(315).

During 01/12/2026 to 01/16/2026, Chiquita completed the installation of zero (0) temperature probes. The
total count of temperature probes installed from February 26th, 2024 (the start date of the temperature
probe installations) through today is forty (40).

The wells and temperature probes scheduled for drilling during the week of 01/19/2026 to 01/23/2026 are
as follows (subject to change):

Rig (Continuum): CV-2573, CV-2574, CV-2575; Drilling of these wells was not completed last week due to
drilling rig repairs. Installation is planned for next week, subject to the completion of those repairs.
Temperature Probe Rig (Boart Longyear): Drilling of the temperature probes and Soil Vapor Extraction (SVE)
wells has been completed.

STEVEN Ruben Medina, E.I.T.
Staff Professional

SCS Engineers

3900 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 300
Long Beach, CA 90806
858-204-4342 (c)
SMedina@scsengineers.com

Driven by Client Success
WWWw.scsengineers.com




2024 Conrad Quality Focus
Award Recipient

From: Medina, Steven <SMedina@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 2:14 PM

To: bchen@agmd.gov <bchen@agmd.gov>; ndickel@agmd.gov <NDickel@agmd.gov>; Christina Ojeda
<cojeda@agmd.gov>

Cc: Haley, William (Bill) <WCHaley@scsengineers.com>; Amanda Froman <amanda.froman@wasteconnections.com>;
Viswanathan, Srividhya <SViswanathan@scsengineers.com>; Jones, Art <AJones@scsengineers.com>; Kate Logan
<Kate.Logan@WasteConnections.com>; Mark.Adams <Mark.Adams@WasteConnections.com>; Han, Jessie
<JHan@scsengineers.com>

Subject: Re: Case No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement — Well Drilling Update

All,

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

Regards,

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
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Bomibined (Both Areas) 50 535 20 3 1. EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN WAS PROVIDED BY

condition 9A Acres = 78.04

PROPELLER. AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY DATED JANUARY 14, 2026.

@outside Condition 9A Acres = 132.51

2. NORTH ARROW SHOWN HERE IS REFERENCE TO THE CALIFORNIA STATE PLANE

®)Data Driven Reaction Area Acres = 30.53

“Data for LFG vertical extraction wells in the table as of Jan uary 16, 2026.
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